

O 972.934.4035 C 214.577.1984

cblount@lee-associates.com leedallas.com

14950 Quorum Drive Suite 100 Dallas, TX 75254

PARTIAL LANDLORD CLIENTS

- » Prologis
- » Panattoni Development
- » GID Industrial
- » LINK Logistics
- » Rak Equities
- » Floyd Ventures» Cabot Properties
- » High Street Logistics Properties
- » O'Donnell Investments

CORBIN BLOUNT, SIOR Principal

INDUSTRIAL, LAND, & CORPORATE SERVICES

PROFILE

Corbin Blount is a Principal at Lee & Associates DFW, specializing in tenant representation, project leasing, owner/user sales, and investment properties. He joined the team in 2014, where his analytical skills and strong work ethic quickly earned him a Principal role. Corbin focuses primarily on the Valwood Industrial Submarket, along the Stemmons Corridor in Carrollton, Farmers Branch, and Lewisville. He also represents tenants in major markets across North America and works with both private and institutional landlords throughout DFW.

With a deep understanding of his markets, Corbin keeps his clients informed about changing market conditions. He places a strong emphasis on building and maintaining long-term relationships with his clients.

PARTIAL TENANT CLIENT LIST

- » Windy City Wire
- » Earl Owen Truck Parts
- » Trelleborg Wheel Systems America
- » Siddons Martin Emergency Group
- » Galaxy Global Logistics
- » Sportlife Distribution
- » Keith Madigan Studios
- » Unigrace Corporation
- » Bluesky Bank
- » Hackbarth Delivery
- » Stubbs Engineering

- » Acue Marmonite, Inc.
- » Ultraflexx Systems
- » Curt Manufacturing
- » Store Display Fixtures
- » Accutite Fasteners
- » Hardy Diagnostics
- » Texas Truck AC
- » Regal Packaging
- » Rootstock Wines
- » IET Combustion
- » Adept International

NOTABLE RECENT TRANSACTIONS

16000 Wolff Crossing - Lease
1235 W Trinity Mills Rd - Sale
150,268 SF

EXPERIENCE

- » 2021-Present: Principal, Lee & Associates DFW
- » 2017-2021: Director, Lee & Associates DFW
- » 2014-2017: Associate, Lee & Associates DFW

EDUCATION

» Southern Methodist University, Bachelor of Arts in Economics and Sociology

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- » Society of Industrial and Office Realtors (SIOR), Industrial Specialist
- » North Texas Commercial Association of Realtors (NTCAR)
- » Texas Real Estate Commission (TREC), Licensed
- » National Association for Industrial and Office Parks (NAIOP)
- » Dallas Firefighter's Museum-Advisory Board
- » Box 4 Firebuff Association (Box 4)
- » Touchdown Club of Dallas (TDC)
- » SMU Real Estate Society

